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GiQson-Glass, Mary

From: Ruby, Erin

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 11:42 AM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: LRB 2873

Mary,

You'll likely be hearing from Sen. Cowles office with a request for a companion to LRB 2873 (Niagara Escarpment). You
have our permission to discuss that request with the Senator's office.

Thanks!
Erin

Erin Ruby

Research Assistant

Office of State Representative Al Ott
608.266.5831

erin.ruby@legis. wi.gov




Gibson-Glass, Mary

From: Smith, Ryan

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 12:22 PM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: FW: NE Bill

Attachments: 11-28731.pdf

Mary,

Can | get LRB 2873 jacketed for the Senate?
Thanks,

Ryan Smith

Chief of Staff

Office of Senator Cowles
800-334-1465

From: Ruby, Erin !
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 11:40 AM
To: . Smith, Ryan

Subject: NE B!

Ryan,

Per our conversation, here is a copy of the LRB.

i

11-28731.pdf (24
KB)

Thanks!
Erin

Erin Ruby

Research Assistant

Office of State Representative Al Ott
608.266.5831
erin.ruby@legis.wi.gov
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1 AN ACT to create 23.0917 (3) (c) 7. of the statutes; relating to: acquisition of land

2 in the Niagara Escarpment corridor.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law authorizes the state to incur public debt for certain conservation
activities under the Warren Knowles—Gaylord Nelson stewardship 2000 program,
which is administered by the Department of Natural Resources. The state may incur
this debt to acquire land for the state for conservation activities and may award
grants to certain nonprofit conservation organizations to acquire lands for these
activities.

Under current law, priority is given to certain types of land acquisitions. These
include acquisitions along the shores of the Great Lakes, land for habitat and natural
areas, and land in the middle Kettle Moraine. This bill adds land located in the
Niagara Escarpment corridor to these priorities. The Niagara Escarpment is a
geologic feature that runs through various counties in the eastern part of the state.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill. ‘

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

3 SEcTION 1. 23.0917 (3) (c) 7. of the statutes is created to read:
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BILL SECTION 1

23.0917 (3) (c) 7. Acquisition of land in the Niagara Escarpment corridor.

(END)




Bgrman, Mike

From: Smith, Ryan

Sent:  Friday, October 07, 2011 9:08 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-3119/1 Topic: Stewardship acquisition; Niagara Escarpment

Please Jacket LRB 11-3119/1 for the SENATE.

10/7/2011




